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Lisa Meador (States Attorney)

From: Lisa Meador (States Attorney)
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 11:18 AM
To: Hays, Brian

Ce: Thomas Nowinski {States Attorney)
Subject: Re: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

Our office is working on that already.

From: Hays, Brian <BHays®@lockelord.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 11:12 AM
To: Lisa Meador (States Attorney)

Cc: Thomas Nowinski {States Attorney)
Subject: RE: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

I am going to reach out separately to £d and Cadric, with a cc te you, asking them if they have retained counsel.

From: Lisa Meador (States Attorney) [mailto:Lisa.Meador@cockcountyil.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 11:11 AM

To: Hays, Brian

Cc: Thomas MNowinski {States Attorney)

Subject: Re: Recorder Rule fo Show Cause

Yes. Thanks

From: Hays, Brian <BHays@lockelord.com>
Sent: Wednesday, july 20, 2016 11:10 AM
To: Lisa Meador (States Attorney)

Cc: Thomas Nowinski {States Attorney)
Subject: RE: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

Would 11:00 work?

From: Lisa Meador (States Attorney) [mailto:Lisa. Meador@cookcauntvil ,qov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 11:07 AM

To: Hays, Brian

€ Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney)

Subject: Re: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

Brian-

Since any remedial measures will require agreement and action by the Recorder, | continue to reguest that we discuss
the issues at your earliest convenience. | have court tomorrow morning but am available after that. | do not know
who will be representing Ed and Cedric at this time.
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Thanlks,

Lisa

Lisa Meador

Supervisor — Complex Litigation Unit
Cook County State’s Attorney’s Office
(312) 603-3369

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This emait transmission, including all attachments, is confidential information
belonging to the sender and the intended recipient, which may be protected by the attorney-client privilege or attorney
werk product privilege, and may constitute non-public pre-decisional FOIA exempt information. This information is only

for the intended recipient. Any use by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. Receipt by an unintended recipient

does not waive any privilege or other legal exemption from disclosure.

On Jul 20, 2016, at 10:33 AM, Hays, Brian <Bitays@lockelord.com> wrote:

Sorry for the miscommunication. am available tomorrow morning and anytime on Friday.

Do you know who will be representing Ed and Cedric?

From: Lisa Meador (States Attorney) [mailte: Lisa.Meador@cookcountyil.gov]
Seni: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 10:25 AM

To: Hays, Brian

Ce: Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney)

Subject: Re: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

Brian-

i have sought to speak with you a couple of times about this and you said you would get back to me
after you spoke with Roger and Michael. We have been waiting to hear from you. Please advise.

Thanks,

Lisa

Lisa Meador

Supervisor — Complex Litigation Unit
Cook County State’s Attorney’s Office
{312} 603-3369

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission, including all attachments, is
confidential information belonging to the sender and the intended recipient, which may be protected by
the attorney-client privilege or attorney work product privilege, and may constitute non-public pre-
decisional FOIA exempt information. This information is only for the intended recipient. Any use by an
unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive any
privilege or other legal exemption from disclosure.

On Jul 20, 2016, at 210:19 AM, Hays, Brian <BHays@lockelord.com> wrote:

Lisa

Do you know if Ed and Cedric have retained counsel yet? i we are not able to reach
agreement, we intend to file this on July 26.

thanks

Brian
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For more information visit www lockelord.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attached files from Locke Lord LLP may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicabie law. i you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mait by accident,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail and ali copies of it. We may scan and or monitor emails
sent to and from our sarvers to ensure regulaiory compliance to protect our clients and business.
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